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We represent Peter LoDuca in the above referenced matter in connection with the Order to
Show Cause dated May 26, 2023. (Docket Entry No. 33, the “OSC™. The OSC instructs
Mr. LoDuca as well as Steven A. Schwartz and Levidow, Levidow & Oberman, P.C. (the “Firm”)
to submit a written response to the OSC by June 2, 2023. On May 31, 2023, Tyler Maulsby,
counsel for Mr. Schwartz and the Firm, submitted a joint request on behalf of his clients and
Mr. LoDuca seeking permission to file written responses to the OSC by June 6, 2023. (Docket
Entry No. 37). As this firm had only been retained by Mr. LoDuca that day, we joined in Mr.

Maulsby’s letter instead of submitting a separate letter on behalf of Mr. LoDuca. A
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On May 31, 2023, the Court granted Mr. Maulsby’s request for an extension of the time to ., 7 72 f” 2
file written submissions. (Docket Entry No. 38, the “Order”). The Order stated that “the time for
the written response of Mr. Schwartz and the Firm to the OSC is extended to June 6, 2023.” While
we believe that extension applies to Mr. LoDuca as well, we write in an abundance of caution to ¢
confirm that the time for Mr. LoDuca to file a written response to the OSC is currently June 6,
2023. 5

Dear Judge Castel,

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Catherine M. Foti
Catherine M. Foti

cc: All Counsel (via ECF)
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